

LOMPOC UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

DISTRICT ENGLISH LEARNERS ADVISORY COMMITTEE

MEETING MINUTES May 18, 2021

MEMBERS	5
PRESENT:	

Katie Wallace - Coordinator, Educational Services, Patty Luna - District Translator, Elizabeth Reyes - La Honda, Jamie Johnson - Coordinator Special Education, Blanca Cervantes — Parent, Erika Cedillo - Parent, Adriana Rosales - Parent, Consuelo Lopez - Parent, Maricela Medina - Parent, Becky Sausker - Principal, Angelica Garcia Ramirez - Parent.

	LEGAL REQUIREMENT/TRAINING COVERED:
1.	Advice to the school board or district administration on programs and services to English Learners
2.	Advice to the school board or district administration on the development of the Local Education Agency Plan and other district plans for student achievement
3.	Assistance in development of district-wide needs assessment done school by school
4.	Review and comment on annual Language Census-procedures
5.	Assistance in development of the district Reclassification Process and annual review
6.	Review and make suggestions on the required written notifications to parents
7.	Review compliance with applicable teacher and instructional aide requirements

I. The meeting was called to order at 6:09 p.m., Tuesday, May 18, 2021: Via Zoom

Zoom Information:

https://lompocschools.zoom.us/j/3327370692?pwd=ajdiRzRiL2RpZENmTEN2QnB5dmdYdz09

Meeting ID: 332 737 0692 Passcode: LEARN2021

- **II. Approval of Minutes of the last DELAC Meeting:** Erika Cedillo made the first motion to approve the minutes from the March 16, 2021 meeting. Consuelo Lopez seconded. The minutes of March 16, 2021 were approved as read.
- III. Reports: 3 minutes per report

A. **District:** There was no report.

B. **Sites:** Site reports were submitted.

- IV. Public Comments: 3 minutes per report
- V. Previous Business:
 - A. College and Career Readiness
 - 1. Seal of Biliteracy
 - 2. Starting Smarter
 - 3. ELPAC
 - B. LCAP Presentation Christina Giguiere
- VI. Pending Business: None



LOMPOC UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

DISTRICT ENGLISH LEARNERS ADVISORY COMMITTEE

VII. New Business:

A. Community Exercise Classes

The exercise classes has in Spanish has been a huge success. There is a large group of community members attending each class. Because of the success, the District has be able to extend the classes to the next school year. The classes are held Mondays at 6pm and Saturday at 10:30am with Claudia as the instructor.

B. Special Education Presentation – Jamie Johnson, Coordinator Special Education

Jamie Johnson presented the ELPAC Accommodations and Reclassification Process. Supports for the ELPAC include universal tools, which are support for all students, designated supports that are determined by an educator or a team of educators, including the parent, and accommodations for those students on an IEP or a 504 Plan. The Reclassification Process involves the IEP team to review all assessments and data to determine if there is a direct correlation between the student's disability and Language Acquisition when moving forward with reclassification. Students will continue to receive instructional supports in ALL classes as determined by the IEP team.

VIII. Future Meeting Date:

Tuesday, August 31, 2021

IX. Adjournment - The meeting adjourned at 7:10 p.m.